LOS MEDANOS COLLEGE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS SENATE MEETING MINUTES

DATE:02/03/2020 TIME: 1:00 pm - 3:00pm LOCATION: L-109

***Please consider: All proposals should be discussion items prior to submission for action as this will allow the board to make better-informed decisions.

President: Thyra Cobbs Vice President: Shagoofa Khan Commissioner of Campus Events: VACANT Commissioner of Publicity & Outreach:

VACANT Treasure: Felero Smith LMCAS Senators: Christian Ortiz, Delores Jackson, Nicholas Sessions, Minute Taker:

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Absent: Chisom Inwunze, Jaylon Morton

CURI	CURRENT ITEMS				
Item#	Topic/Activity	Outcome			
	Call to Order Establishment of Quorum: Roll Call	President Cobbs called the meeting to order at 1:04PM			
2.	Approve: a) Agenda: Approval b) Minutes: Approval of 01/27/2020 meeting	 I. Motion to approve of agenda with 2 PM Time edit A. Motioned by: C. Ortiz B. Seconded by: Vice President S. Khan C. Motion passed 4-0-0 II. Minutes not available for approval 			
	Business: Reports				
	Public Comment: Information Senators may respond as summarized below: (no more than 2 minutes on each item) * Senators may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by persons making public comment; * The public may ask question for clarification or make a brief announcement; provide a reference to senate or other resources for factual information; request senate to report back to the public at a later meeting; and/or request an agenda item for future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))	Andrew "Liam" Dauer- wishes to join LMCAS. He is current involved with the Business Club. Has plans to submit LMCAS packet. Jocelyn Villalobos introduced herself and indicated interest for returning to LMCAS in her final semester.			

LOS MEDANOS COLLEGE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS SENATE MEETING MINUTES

DATE:02/03/2020 TIME: 1:00 pm – 3:00pm LOCATION: L-109

***Please consider: All proposals should be discussion items prior to submission for action as this will allow the board to make better-informed decisions.

4	loce 9. Consider. An proposals should be discussion items prior to submission for	
4.	Officers & Senators Reports / Updates	A. Senator D. Jackson- assisted with Welcome Week on
		Thursday. Had a good time
		B. Senator C. Ortiz: Assisted with Welcome Week and
		was able to pass out LMCAS applications
		C. VP Khan: Assisted with Welcome Week; Offered
		volunteer opportunities including planting trees in
		Oakley on February 29. Indicated interest in the
		March in March event
		D. Treasurer Smith: Debate team to go to nationals
		E. President Cobbs: made it through first week but
		indicated long days M, W, F on campus from 8 AM –
		7 PM
5.	Advisor Report	I. From Advisor Archaga:
		A. Next meeting will be in New Student Union
		B. BHM Events calendar is almost complete check out
		website
6.	Committee Reports	A. President Cobbs: Strategic Management participant. She
	Senate members will report decisions and discussions that were made in their	learned a lot about the language and codes LMC uses
	respective committee (s).	B. Treasurer Smith: No report
		C. Senator Sessions: No report
		D. VP Khan: is on Planning Committee and will be on EEO
		committee

LOS MEDANOS COLLEGE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS SENATE MEETING MINUTES

DATE:02/03/2020 TIME: 1:00 pm - 3:00pm LOCATION: L-109

***Please consider: All proposals should be discussion items prior to submission for action as this will allow the board to make better-informed decisions.

<u>New</u>	Outcomes
Business:	
Committee Assignment The President will assign each senator at least one committee based on their availability.	A. Senator Jackson indicates need for committee
Tabling and Recruitment Senate will discuss strategies to increase membership and also bring awareness about LMCAS	 A. Discussed availability for tabling the week of February 10th. B. Treasurer Smith and VP Khan indicated interest and availability to table on Tuesday "Taco Tuesday" C. Senate voted on funding for tabling i. Senate voted for \$800 to table on Tuesday and Wednesday ii. Motioned by Treasurer Smith iii. Seconded by Senator Ortiz iv. Motion passed 5-0-0
New Student Union Celebration	 A. Advisor Archaga advised that Veteran's has access to Travis Air Force party supplies B. Date for Celebration is pending completion of building
Planning and discussion activities and evens	
Black History & BHM 365:	A. President Cobbs: March 17 th is State of the Union event B. VP Khan indicated March 11 th from 2-4 voter registration event
Senate will discuss opportunities to promote Black History and discuss programming for spring 2020	
Update to LMCAS Board Indoor Quad	A. VP Khan indicated posted agenda for meeting on board B. Needs update- senate to work together to bring materials to update board
Zero Cost Text Book event	No updates
Adjournment or Continue	Meeting adjourned at 2:50 PM